

Girl on the Go PDX is about sharing the places, faces, food, music, and peculiarities of Portland, Oregon through my personal experiences and laughable shenanigans. I explore new haunts and revisit some of the classics in an effort to share the best of Portland in an entertainingly informative venue. My love of travel, adventure, and people often takes me beyond the City of Roses, and when it does, I share images, travel tips, food—and even some of my travel-centric frivolities. My goal is to explore and enjoy life by meeting fabulous people and visiting unique places, all the while encouraging you to do the same by connecting you with events and ideas that are both entertaining and intriguing. Follow me on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook, look for my recommendations on the new face of Citysearch, and re-pin some of my favorite tips, pics, and bites on Pinterest.

Deleted: O

Deleted: T

Deleted: ,

Deleted: through my personal experiences and laughable shenanigans,

Deleted: through my personal experiences and laughable shenanigans

Deleted:

Deleted: 'll be

Deleted: ing

Deleted: as well as

Deleted: ing

Deleted: will

Deleted: , findings

Commented [RG1]: I changed the "will" future tense to present tense.

Deleted: y

Deleted: E

Deleted: ing

Deleted: ing

Deleted: ,

Deleted: while

Girl on the Go PDX

Girl on the Go PDX is about sharing the places, faces, food, music, and peculiarities of Portland, Oregon through my personal experiences and laughable shenanigans. I explore new haunts and revisit some of the classics in an effort to share the best of Portland in an entertainingly informative venue. My love of travel, adventure, and people often takes me beyond the City of Roses, and when it does, I share images, travel tips, food—and even some of my travel-centric frivolities. My goal is to explore and enjoy life by meeting fabulous people and visiting unique places, all the while encouraging you to do the same by connecting you with events and ideas that are both entertaining and intriguing. Follow me on Instagram, Twitter, and [Facebook](#), look for my recommendations on the new face of [Citysearch](#), and re-pin some of my favorite tips, pics, and bites on [Pinterest](#).